UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Iistr.
GENERAL

A/AC.109/SR. L4

. 25 June 1962
ENGLISH
CRIGINAL: FREKCH

))J

SPECTAL CCMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TC TRE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF
INDEFENDENCE TO COLONIAL CCUNTRIES PAND PECPLES

SUMMARY RECCORD OF THE FCRTY-FOURTH MEETING

Held at Headquerters, New York,
on Monday, 7 May 1962, at 3.20 p.m.

CONTENTS
Dissemination of information concerning the work of the
Special Committee (Conference Room Paper No.k)

Southern Rhodesia: report of the Sub-Committee on Southern Rhodesia
(A/AC.109/1.9) (continued)

Fifth report of the Sub-Committee on Petitions (A/AC.1C9/L.10)

£2-13087



AAC.1G9/SR.E

English
Page 2
PRESERT:
Chairnran: Mr. JEA (India)
Rapporteur: Mr. RIFAT Syrie
Members: Mr. PLIMSOCLL Australia
Mr. CATMERCM MEASKETH Cambodia
il B
Mr. RASGOTRA Tndie,
Mr. IVELLA Italy
Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO Madegascar
Mr. SOW Mall
Mr. SOLTYSTAK Poland
Mr. NGATZA Tanganyika
Mr. Taieb SLIM Tunisia,
Mr. OBEFEMKO Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. CROWE United Kingdom of Great Britein and
Northern Ireland
Mr. BINGHAM United States of America
Mr. STLVA SUCERE Venezuela
Mr. ILIC Yugoslavia
Secretariat: Mr. PROTITCH - Under=Secretary for Trusteeship and
T Infornetion from Non-Self-Governing
Territories
Mr. OBHRAT Director, External Relations Division,
Qffice of Public Information

Mr. CHACKOC Secretary of the Commitiee

[ve.



A/AC.109/SR. Lk
English
Page 3

DI&EﬂINATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE WORK OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE
(Conference Room Paper No. 4)

The CHATIRMAN recalled that there had been a preliminary discussion on
the matter and that the Committee had fellt that the meximum disseminstion of
inforration concerning its work should be undertsken, particularly in the
countries and areas principally arfected. A draft peper on the Committee's
activities had been prepared by the Secretariat (Conference Room Paper XNo. b},

Mr. SOLTYSIAK (Poland) said that he had been under the impression that

the idea was to prepare a brochure which would give information on the creatlion
of the Committee, its compositlon, its programme and its work., The first five
paregraphs of the paper were good, but the others should be presented in abridged
form. As 1t 'stocd, the draft looked rather like & report of the Committee. The
time-table given in paragraph 6 was not up to date, because the time assigned

tc the consideration of Northern Fhodesia had mlready expired. The text would

therefore have to be amended.

Mr. OBHRAI (Director, External Relations Division, OPI} said that, since
the formation of the Committee, the Press, Publications and Public Services
Division of the Office of Public Information had provided, through press releases,
detalled coverage of all Commitiee meetings. Those very comprehensive press
releases had created considerable interest omong the correspondents accredited
to the United Nations. One news agency had reported that it had transmitted
& total of 3,000 words on the Committee's deliberetions in & single week and
other mgencies had reported a similar volume of coverage. The United Nations
Review had devoted two and a half pages to the Committee's activities in its
March issue, and the Sub-Committee!s stay in London and the activities of the

Teresllbnw w2 tthola would he +he subjeel O a flve-page article in the
forthcoming issue. That coverage by the Press, Publications and Public Services
Division had stimuleted considersble redissemination of informetion not only

in nevspapers and journels in various parts of the world but also on national
radio news broedeasts in the United States and elsewhere.

The United Natlons PBadio and Visual Services Division itself had disseminated
information in its weekly and daily programmes in twenty-nine languages. At the
time of the establishment of the Commitiee, & special programme had been broadeast
and ancther programme would shortly review its current work. An interview with

the Papporteur of the Committee, recorded in Arabic, during the previous veek,



AfAC.109/SR. b
English
Pege 4

Relaticns Division, OPI) .

was to be broadcast in the original and other lasnguages, and interviews with
other members of the Committee were Pelng planned by the regional sections of
the Radio and Visual Services Division,

The Office of Public Information, which had plenned to prepare a pamphlet
for the public, had been provided by the Secretary of the Committee with a copy
of the draft, issued as Conference Room Paper No. U4, which would be of
considerable kelp to it in publishing 1ts own pamphlet without delsy. It would
be made available to correspondents, non-governmental organizations and would be

transmitted in bulk to the United Nations Information Centres for distribution
cn the widest possible scale.

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY (Ethiopia) said that he had taken Conference Room
Paper No. 4 to be a working paper addressed to people who knew the problem. As
it was addressed to the public, it 4id not give a sufficiently comprehensive and

clear idea of the issue. The public shouldbe able to understand it and the

document should not be over its head. Despite Mr. Obhrai's assurances, his
delegation was not satisfied with what the Office of Public Informetion was doing.
He did not believe that there had been daily dissemination of information

concerning the Committee's important work.

Mr. OBHRAT (Director, External Relations Division, OPI) explained that
the Office of Public Information gave coverage to the Committee's work after each
meeting. In the same way, the work of every Committee meeting was ineluded in
the United Natlons news broedcasts. He agreed that = pamphlet intended for
public dissemination should be couched in simple and clear terms. The Office
of Public Informatlon hed the necessary experience to prepare a pamphlet that

would meet the Committee's wishes.

Mr. OBEREMKC (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) whole-heartedly

endorsed the Ethiopian representative's remarks. The USSR delegation was also
dissatisfied with the lack of publicity currently given %o the Committee's work and
considered that a special effort should be made in that connexion. The Committee
had held meetings at which important matters had heen discussed and the press
releases had not given them the emphasis which they had deserved. Apparently there
had been broadcssts, but the Secretarlat should make a special effort to publicige
the Committee's work and to inform the inhabitants of territories not yet

independent of the progress made and of the prospects for the future.



A/AC.109/SR. 44
English
Page 5

(Mr. Obererke, USSR)

His delegation therefore thought that a pamphlet should be prepared as
quickly as possible and given the widest possible distribution. Some amendrents
should be made in the draft which had been circulated. For example, the
Declaration by the General Assembly, or at least its rein provisions, should be
included, hecause that Declaration was the basis of the Committee's work. On

the other hand, scme of the theorstical passages could be eliminated, for ilnstance,

the description of the Committee's procedure.
Some readers of the pamphlet would be mainly interested in the way in which

they could get in touch with the Committee. Tt was important to let such persons

know that they could send written petitions or be authorized to appesr before it.

That was an essential point which must not be overlooked. The USSR delegation

also thought that the document should mention the Committee's work prograrme
which was of great importance to the people who wanted to get in touch with it.
Lastly, the theoretical aspects of the matter should be left aside and more stress
lald on the problems which the Committee was studying.

It ought tc be possible to draft the pamphlet within a few days; it would
constitute one method of disseminating information econcerning the Committee's

work on a wide secale,

He requested that delegations should be provided with coples of the text
of bromadeasts already made concerning the Committee's work. Committee members

could thus have & elear idea of the extent to which the information had been

disseminated and suggeet whatever improvements they considered necessary.

The CHATRMAN suggested that the matter should be left in the hands of

the Director of the External Relations Division, Office of Public Informetion {OPI).

Mr. OBHMRAI (Director, External Relations Divisien, OPI) said that the
Office of Public Information would not fail to take into account all the points

of view that had been expressed.

SOUTHERN FHODESTA: FEPORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON SOUTHERN FHODESIA (4/AC.109/L.9)

(eontinued)

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisis) noted that the Sub-Committee's report, which

had been drafted by the Rapporteur, was the result of the co-operation of all

[o..



A/AC.109/SR. bk
English
Page 6

(Mr. Taieb Slim, Tunisia)

the delegatisns which had gone to London. He proposed that it sheuld be mdopted
as o report ~f the Committee.

Mr. RASGOTRA (Indie) paid a tribute to the work performed by the
Sub~-Cormittee through its consultations with the United Kingdom Govermnment. At
the current stege it was difficult to say what the outcome of those censultations
would be, and the nature of the situatien with which the Sub-Committee had had
to denl with w&s such that it might perhaps be better not to expect any immediate
deeisions or actlons. The Indien delegation hoped, however, that the United

Kingdom Government would take action in the direction suggested to it Wy the
Chairman end his Sub-Committee colleagues.

His delegatien whole-heartedly approved of the report ef the Sub-Committee
and supported the Tunisian representative's proposal that the Committee should
enderse the Sub-Committee's report which represented the eensensus ef opinlon
in the Committee.

His delegation thought that it would be desirable te take one further etep
by calling the General Assembly's attention to the urgency and gravity of the
situetion in Southern Fhodesia. It would be eppropriate to reesmmend that the
Genernl Assembly should consider the problem at the earliest possible opportunity,
for instance at its resumed sesslon in June. While it was true thet the General
Assembly had decided to consider at tﬁat time only the situatien in Reanda-Urundi,
he thought that, if the General Assembly shared the Committee's opinion eoncerning
the urgency and gravity of the situation in Southern Fhodesia, 1t would he in

a position to emend its earlier decision.

Mr. GEBRRE-EGZY (Ethiopi&) sgreed with the Tunisian representative that
the Sub-Committee's report could be adepted as & report of the Committee 1tself.
He shared the Indian representative's view that the Committee should recommend
that that repcrt should be ineluded as a new item on the agenda of the resured
sixteenth session of the General Assembly. His delegation thought, however,
that the Committee should go even further and propose to the General Assembly
a dreft resclution embodying the five points in the Chairman's suwmmary. His
delegation wes of the opinion that the Committee could prepare such a draft

resolution in which it would present 1ts own conelusions together with suggestions
on the steps to be teken in order to remedy the situation. The General Assembly's

work would thus be made essgier.



A/AC.109/SR. bk
English
Page T

Mr. CROWE (United Kingdom) said that he would like to hear the views of
the other representatives before maklng his own observations on the Sub~Committee’s

report. He would be in a posltion to meke a statement on the following day.

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) stressed the importance of paragraph 45 of the

report of the Sub-Committee to the effect that, in the absence of favourable
developments, the situation in Southern Rhodesia should be considered by the
General Assembly at its resumed sixteenth sessicn or at a speclal session, es a
ratter of urgency.

The Committee could annex to the report of the Sub-Committee on Scuthern
Phodesia s draft resolution which, as the Ethicplan representative had suggested,
yvould also be submitted to the General Assembly for its consideraticn. As the
Indlan representative had suggested, it could also recommend that the situation
in Scuthernm Rhodesia should be considered by the General Assembly at the resumed
sixteenth session rather than st a special session. The guestion was urgent and
it was desirable that the General Assembly should consider it either at its
restmed sixteenth session or at a special session convened for that purpose in the
very near future.

His delegation would discuss with the Malian delegation whether the drafi
resolution submitted by Mall and Tunisia (A/AC.109/L.4t/Rev.2), should be embodied
in the report of the Committee or dealt with 1n a different manner. By adopting
the report of the Sub-Committee, the Committee would not have concluded its

consideration of the situation in Southern Rhodesia.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socilslist Republics) said that he also

thought that the report of the Sub-Cormittee constituted only wart of the
His delegation

Cczmittee's work with regard to the guestion of Scuthern Rhodesia.
zrproved of the Sub-Committee's coneclusions to the effect that the question of
Zsuthern Rhedesia was urgent and that the Committee and the General Assembly should
zct without delay. Tt agreed with the Sub-Committee that the quesilon should be

zonsldered by the General Assembly at its resumed session in June or at e special

zassion.

Juen



A/RC.109/SR.Lh
English
Page 8

(Mr. Obererko, US3R)

The USSR delegetion also thought that the Committee should swbmit to the
General Assembly & draft resolution together with its conclusions and
recormzendations. The Committee had spent much time studying the problem; it had
heard petiticners and studied the informetion available. Tt should therefore
facilitate the consideration of the matter by the General Assembly so that the
latter should not have to start from seratch. The Committee had elready adopted
a sumrary of the consensus of opinion ond its members slready had data available
on which they could base their recommendations. They also had before them the
conclusions of the Sub-Commlttee concerning the urgent need for the question tc be
considered by the General Assembly. Iastly, they had the Tunisien snd Malian
draft resolution contalning several provisions which the Committee should discuss
with a view to embodying them in its decisions. The USSR delegation had 1ts own
ideas concerning what the contents of the Committee’'s draft resolution should be.

Hence the USSR delegation regarded the Ethiopian representative's proposal as
perfectly logical snd justified. The Committee should consider and adopt a draft
regolution for submission to the General fssembly together with its conclusions
and recommendations. Thet draft resolution could be prepared following officisl
congultations between delegations or perhaps the Chalrman might suggest some other

way of arriving at a decision.

Mr. RIFAT (Syria) supported the views expressed by the Tunisian
representative. Since paragraph 45 of the Sub-Committee's report already embodied
certain recommendations, it wouid be somewhat difficult for the Committee - if it
decided to adopt that report - to adopt a draft resolution &t the same time. It
did not seem possible, for instance, both to say that the Committee was of the
oplnion that the situation in Southern Rhodesia was very grave and that, in the
absence of favourable developments, the question should be considered by the
General Assembly, and, at the same time to adopt & draft resolution urging that
the problem should be considered at the resumed session of the General Assembly.
If the Committee decided to endorse the report of the Sub-Committee, the best
soluticn would be to adopt the report and to consider that the discussion on

Southern Rhodesia was not yet closed.



A4/4C.169/SR.LL
English
Page G

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) said that his delegation was

favourebly impressed by the constructive character of the report of the
Sub-Committee. Although it did not approve of every detail, it agreed with much of

the contents. With regard to the possible consideratlon of the matter at the
resumed session or at a special session of the General Assembly, he was in acecord
with the Rapporteur that the Sub-Conmmittee contemplated requesting that the 1tem
should be included in the agenda only 1n the absence of favourable developments.
Too little time had elapsed for final Jjudgement to be passed on the sltuation and,
~orepver, there were certain new developments such as Mr. Butler's fortheoming

vlislt to Rbhodesla the outcome of which was not yet kKnown.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said thet he fully amppreciated the valuable work

of the Sub-Committee, which had been possible partly because of the co-operative
attitude of the Unlied Kingdom. His delegetion, vhile unable to endorse the report

in every detail, recognized that it clarified many aspects of the problem and, in

rartlcular, bore witness to the spirit of good will animating the United Kingdom

Governirent and many members of the Committee. To a great extent, the value of the

report lay precisely in the fact that 1t had been prepared by a sub-cormittee which

had proceeded te London and had had direct conversations with one of the parties

If the Committee, which had not gone to London, endorsed the repert,
It was for the United Kingdom

concerned.
it would not thereby add to the latterts wvalue.

to decide on the action to be taken, with dvue regard, where appropriate, to the
Sub-Committee's report oend the views expressed in the Committee.

His delegetion could not support any recommerdetions for specific action by
<he United Kingdom ond it followed from thot that his delegation olsoc could not
zssure any responsibility for the action of the United Kingdom or voueh for the

cutcaome of such oction.
It must be borne in mind, as the report appeared not to do, that the

nsfer of power in Southern Rhodesia by e group vwhich had long been entreneched
It would be unrealistic

wra

i its present position c¢reated difficulties of all sorts.
-2 expect the Southern Rhodesien euthoritiszs o hand over power ebruptly without

-swe registance or some preparation. The Committee was in general agreement on

-2 neced for 8 scciety in which there would be equal opportunity for everyone

~=zardless of race, colour or religion to play & full part in the economie, social

/...



A/AC.109/SR. LY
English
Fage 10

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia)

and political life of the Territory. But there were differences of opinion
in the Committee on the powers of the United Kingdom and on methods. The
limitations on the legal powers of the United Kingdom vis-a-vis the Federation
and yis-a-v1s Southern Rhodesia had not been given sufficient weight by the
Sub-Committee. Faced with constitutional limitaticns, it was for the

United Kingdom to use its powers of persuasion on the authorities in

Southern Rhodesia to prepare for a period of transition. The United Kingdom
Government was aware that the present situation could not persist and intended to
bear in mind the views expressed in the Committee. Evidence of that was the
Journey which Mr. Butler, & senior minister in the United Kingdom Government,
was planning to make to Rhodesia.

In view of what he had said, his delegation not only was unwilling to urge
specific measures upon the United Kingdem but slso felt that immediste
consideration of the question by the General Assembly would not make for progress.
In conclusion, his delegation was willing to commend the report to all concerned,
including the United Kingdom. However, it was unwilling to endorse eny particular
course of action laid down in the report or to recommend consideration of an item

on Southern Rhodesia by the General Assembly at its resumed session or at a

special session.

Mr. NGAIZA (Tenganyika) noted the care with which the Sub-Committee's
report had been prepared and associated himself with Tunisia in recommending its

adoption by the Committee.
He agreed with the Ethiopian representative that the Committee could prepare
a draft resolution for presentation to the General Assembly; that could be done

after hearing the observations of the United Kingdom representative on the

Sub-Committee's report.

Mr. SOLTYSIAK (Poland) congratulated the Sub-Committee on the work it

had done and said that the failure to arrive at any specific solution was
essentially due to the unco-operative attitude of the Administering Authority.
Paregravh 24 of the report, for example, showed that the United Kingdom Government,
which pleaded lack of authority when it was asked to take specific steps,
nevertheless claimed exclusive responsibility for the affairs of Southern Rhodesis

when it was a question of preventing the Committee from acting. The United Kingdom

/...



AJAC.109/8R.L4
English
Page 11

(Mr. Soltysiak, Polend)

wefused to liberelize the franchise qualificaticns and implementlthe anti-colonial

The enforcement of the Constitution of 6 December 1961 upon the
The Committee was

Ceclaration.
territory constituted a danger of conflict and upheaval,
therefore entitled to call for action before the point of no return was reached,
His delegation supported the conclusions contained in the Sub-Committee's
report, particularly the proposal that, in the absence of favourable development,

the situation in Southern Fhodesia should be considered by the General Assembly at

its resumed sixteenth session or at a special session. The Committee should

trepare for the General Assembly & recommendation along the lines of the conclusion
contained in the report taking also intc account the draft resolution submitted by
¥ali and Tunisis (A/AC.109/L.4/Rev.2) and the Polish amendments (A/AC.109/L.5).

Mr. SILVA SUCEE (VEnezuela) said that he supported the Sub-Committee's
He could

report and conclqsions and urged their endorsement by the Committee.
not, however, support the Ethiopian representative's proposal. The Sub-Committee's
recorrendation that the General Assembly should consider the problem at its
June session was based on the assumption that there would be no favourable

developmenis in the meantime. However, there was some evidence, such as

¥r. Butler's projected visit to Bhodesia, to suggest that the situation wes in

fect changing. The Committee should therefore awelt the further course of events

tefore adopting a resolution.

Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO (Madagascar) congratulated the Sub-Committee on its

rerort which he urged the Conmittee to adopt.

Mr. IVELLA (Italy) considered the Sub-Cormittee's report to be useful

end endorsed both its underlying spirit and aims. His delegation could not,

rowever, support all the conclusions. The evolutlonary process now under way

znroughout Africa raised legal problems vhich both the Unlted Kingdom and the

Tormittee must take into account. The best way to bring aboui a change in the

cituation in Southern Rhodesia was to adopt the course of co-cperation instead

-7 making abrupt decisions. The United Kingdom was attempting to bring about

iast such a change and could be trusted to resolve the present difficult situation.

His delegation would therefore refrain, for the present, from supporting the

~~nclusions contained in the report.

[oen



A/AC.189/SR. bk
English
Page 12

Vr, CAIMERCM MFASKETH (Cembedia) said that he endorsed the Sub-Committee's

report, includirg the reccmmendation contalned in paragraph 45. The General

Assembly should take up the guestion of Southerr Rhodesia as soon as possible.

Mr, ILIC (Yugoslavia) said that the Sub-Cemmlttee's work had been
useful and had clarified the situation., He urged adoption of the report by the
Committee and endorsed, in particular, the recommendation in paregraph L45.

The Ethiopian representative's proposal was also deserving of consideration,
since 1t would be helpful for the Committee to attach to the report a draflt

resolution for consideration by the General Assembly.

Mr. SCW (Mali) was in favour of the Sub-Committee'!s report and urged
its endorsement by the Committee. ILike the Tunisian representative, he reserved
the rlght to resubmlt the joint draft resolution if the Southern Rhodesian
question came up for further discussion.

His delegation felt that the General Assembly should incliude the question

of Southern Rhodesia 1n 1ts agenda at the June sesgion or at a special session.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee could take a decision on the

Sub~Committee’s report after hearing the observations of the United Kingdom

representative at the following day's meeting.-

FIFTH REFCRT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON PETTTICHS (A/AC.109/L.10)

_ The CHATRMAN presented for consideraiion by the Committee the
recommendation, in paragraph > of the report of the Sub-Committee on Petitions
(A/AC.1C9/1.10), that the Committee should grant four requests for a hearing.

The recommendatlon was adopted,

Mr. CROVE (United Kingdom) repeated the reservation which his
delegation had previcusly made with regard to the hearing of petiticners.

The CHAIRMAN sald that the United Klpgdom representative's reservaticn

would be duly noted.

He drew attention to the fact that, according to paragraph 4 of the report,
the Sub-Commlttee had decided that four of the comrunications which had been
received should be clrculated.

The Committee tock note of paragraph L.




A/AC.109/8R. bk
English
Page 13

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said, in connexion with paragraph 5, that

it was unfortunate that the Sub-Committee had decided not to have the communication
frem Mr. Nkunbula circulated. Although he did not endorse its coentent or wording,
the communication came from a large organizatlion whose views differed frcm those

¢f ¥Mr. Keunda. The Committee must not confine 1tself to hearing only one of the
groups concerned or refuse to publish any views which were expressed, even if it

felt that they were going against the tide of history. Mr. Kaunda himself would

surely take the same view. A matter of principle was invclved. Whatever might

be the content or wording of & communication, it was arbitrary not to clrculate
1t 1f it ceme from o substantial bedy.

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia), recalling that his delegation was a member

of the Sub-Committee on Petitions, pointed out that the letter's mandate called

for it to screen the communicaticns end petitions. His delegation had no
objection to the circulation of the caeble in question but felt it should be
circulated in its original form rather than as an official United Nations
docurent. The members of the Sub-Committee, including the Australian delegationm,
had agreed that the communicetion had no direct relation with the work of the

Cormittee. The Sub-Committee's decision was therefore a proper one and should be

upheld.

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) said that in principle he shared
the view of the Australian representative. All petitions should be circulated
unless there were special reasons for not doipg so.

Mr. SOLTYSIAK (Poland) said it had been his impression that all

ccrmunications were circulated to the members of the Cormittee for their

inforration, before being sent to the Sub~Cormittee. He would like to know

vhether the communication in guestion had in fact been circulated.

The CHAIRMAN said that accordipg to the procedure adopted, only requests

for hearings were circulated to members of the Committee at the same time as to
rembers of the Sub~-Commlttee. He proposed, therefore, that in the future, 1f the
Sub~Cormittee mede any recommendation relating to a document which had been sent

+o it direct, it should circulate the text to the Committee.

/ .-



A/AC.1C9/SR. kk
English
Page 1L

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australla) sald that the question was one of principle.

Although the petition In guestion was very eritical of Mr. Keunda, it was in
the latter's own interest that it should not be suppressed. If the Committee
gave any impression that 1% was taking sides 1n the matter, that could be used
agalnst Mr. Kaunda and against the Committee itselr.

Mr. WCDAJO (Ethiopia) sald that if the gquestion under consideration were
one of principle, his delegation would be in full agreement with what the
Australian representative had said; but in 1ts view no guestion of principle
arose. The petlitioner had not requested to be heard. In the first part of his
comnunication he guestioned the wisdom of the Ccmmlttee in glving Mr. Kaunds
the right of petition. Secondly, he made references to Mr. Kaunda which cast
some dcubt on the character of a petitlioner who had been very helpful in
furthering the work of the Committee. ILastly, his communicatlon contained no new
informetion which could asslat the Committee further. Thus the communicatlon was
a very negative one. The Sub=Cormittee had therefore been right to decide that
1t should not be given conslderation. In doipog so, it had in now way questloned
the right of petitloners to comminicate thelr views., The very purpose of the
Sub=Ccrmittee was to turn away petitlons or communlcations which were
inconsequential. The Sub-Conmittee had acted in preclsely the same way in a

previous case, and no one had ralsed any objection.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Unicn of Soviet Soclallist Republics) pointed out thet
Australls was a member of the Sub-Committee on Petitlons; yet there was nothing
1o the Sub-Committee's report, or even in the record of the Sub-Committee’s

meetling, to suggest that the Australisn representative had raised the slightest
objection with regard to the decision referred te in paragraph 5 of the report.
The coclcniel Powers should show better loglc. When the Ccmmittee had been
discussing the procedure to be followed with regard to petitions, the Soviet
delegaticrn had expressed the view that all petitions should be eclreculated to
members of the Committee. The colonial Powers had oJbected, on the ground that
scme screening was necessary. It would almost seem that the colonial countriles

were now themselves setting up as champions of the rights of petitioners.

Mr. SOLTYSIAK (Poland) said he was sorry that the Australian

representative had changed his attitude wlth regard to the cowmunicaticn uwndexr

/



A/AC.109/SR. 4k
English
Page 15

(Mr. Soltysiak, Poland)

consideration. In the Sub-Commlittee on Petitlons, the Australian representative
had expressed the opinion that Mr. Nikunbula's petition should be circulated, but
had bowed tc the view of the majority that it would not assist the Ccmmittee in
its work. The Sub-Commlttee could not be accused of partiality, since, as could

be seen from paragraph 6 of its report, it had alsc declded not to circulate
ancther petition.

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of Arerica) said he was in doubt whether
the Committee was required to approve or reject a decislon by the Sub-Committee.
However, be agreed with the representative of Australia that the document in
question had a bearing on the substance of the matter before the Committec.

The cbarges it contained, if they were true, would be seriocus. If the Committee

could reopen a declsion of the Sub-Committee, he felt that it should do so.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Sub-Committee was a body set up by the

Commlttee, and that its decisions were consequently open to review by the Committee.
The Committee had decided that the requests for hearings would be circulated to
rembers of the Committee as well as of the Sub-Committee. In regard to other
conrunications, it had been left to the Sub-Committee to consider the matter

of procedure and to make recommendations to the Committee. Since that hed not

yet been done, there were as yet no actual rules, and the question could therefore

5till be discussed.

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) sald that his delegation would have raised no
objection to the circulation of Mr. Nkunbula's communication 1f it hed felt that
the Sub-Committee's decislon involved any 1ssue of prineiple. It still believed

that it did not. As, however, some representatives considered that the petition

should be circulated, the Tunislan delegation was prepared to submit the matter

to a vote of the Committee.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said that that would be the right procedure.
The Australian representative in the Sub-Committee had, in point of fact,
expressed the view that the petition should be clrculated. There was therefore

ne inconsistency in Australla's attitude.

Jun.



A/AC.109/5R. 4t
English
Page 16

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) agreed that when a Sub-Cormittee made a

recommendation, the main Cormittee was perfectly entitled to reverse it. He
himeelf saw no reason why the document should not be circulated to members of
the Cormittee in whatever form would be the most economical. As, however, the
Sub-Committee's decision, as the record showed (A/AC.109/5C.1/5R.6), had been
& majority one, he did not feel that the Committee ghould simply reverse it
cutright. He suggésted that the Committee should adopt the report of the

Sub-Committee without amendwment.

Mr., Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) said that if the Committee reversed the

Sub-Committee's decision his delegation would be cobliged to present immediately

a formal proposal that all communications should be circulated as documents to

all members of the Committee. The Sub-Committee on Petitions would then no
longer be needed.

_Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO (Madagascar) said that in the Sub-Committee his

delegation had expressed the desire to have the document circulated to members of

the Committee. However, it wished to say that it accepfed full responsibllity

for the Sub-Committee's decision to the contrary.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) sald that he would not press for a Ccmmittee

vote on paragraph 5, since the majority was clearly against hls proposal. He
had wished to explain his position because in his view there was a matter of
principle at stake. It was partly because of the e¢riticisms which had been

levelled at the Committee that the latter should be scrupulous in seeing that

various polnts of view were put forward.

_ Mr. RASGGTRA (Irdia) said it could not be alleged that the Ccmmittee
had lent itself to partisan prcpeganda. Mr. Nkunbula's petition put forward no
political thesis. If Mr. Nkunbula had asked to be heard, his request would have
been granted. But that was not the case.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Soclallst Republics) felt that it was not

a matter of prlnciple that interested the Australian representative, since 1f it

were he would have pressed hie proposal to the vote. The Australlan

representative merely wished to discredlt dMr, Kaunda.

[ee.



A/AC.109/5R. bk
English
Page 17

Mr., SILVA SUCRE (Venezuela} sald that no member of the Sub-Committee

had found in Mr. Nkunbula's patition any elements which might help the Coumittee
in 1te work. The Sub-Committee's good faith could therefore not be called into

questlon.

The CHATRMAN sald he took 1t that the Committee wished to take note

of paragraph 5 of the report of the Sub-~Committee on Petitions, it belng
understood that all reservatlons made would be reported 1n the record of the
meeting. The Commlttee could also take note of paragrsph €.

It was so0 decided.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) sald he wished to

ralse the question of the information to be communicated to the Committee by

the Adminlstering Powers. So far, no lnformation hed been recelved in reply

to the questicnneire adopted by the Committee. All that the Comnittee had was
the very limited information which the United Kingdom Government had communicated
to the Committee on Infoimation from Non-Self-Governing Territories. That
informeticn was not of the type the Committee needed. The information furnished
by the Uidbed Kingdom with regard to Northern Rhodesia, for example, took only
three paces, vwhersas the questlonnaire sdopted covered at leasst five pages.

Be would like to know in sdditlon, which Administering Powers had already
received the questionraire, and when the latter would be sent to 8ll the
remaining Powers. It might be well to set a time-lindit for the receipt of
informetion relating to Worthern Rhodesia and Southern Rhodesia. Moreover, the
Cormittee had not yet received any informetion on Kyesaland, which it was shortly

to discuss, or on Bechuanaland and Swezlland. That state of affairs could not
be telerated,

e CHATRMAN asked the Secretariat to draft a brief note on the
The metter

position with regard to the questlonnalre and the replies recelved.

could be taken up at one of the Commlttee's next meetings.

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m.




A/AC.109/SR. bk
English
Page 16

Mr. RASGCTRA (India) agreed that when a Sub-Committee made a

recoumendation, the main Committee was perfectly entitled to reverse it. He
himself saw nc reason why the document should nct be circulated to members of
the Committee In whatever form would be the most economical. As, however, the
Sub-Committee's decision, as the record showed (A/AC.109/5C.1/SR.6), had been
a majority one, he did not feel that the Committee should simply reverse it

outright. He suggésted that the Committee should adopt the report of the
Sub-Committee without amendment.

Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) said that if the Committee reversed the

Sub-Cormittee's decision his delegation would be obliged to present immediately

a formal proposal that all communications should be circulated as documents to

all members of the Committee. The Sub~Committee on Petitions would then no
longer be needed.

Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO (Madagascar) said that in the Sub-Committee his
delegation had expressed the desire to have the document circulated to members of

the Committee. Bowever, it wished to say that it accepﬁed full responsibility

for the Sub-Committee's decision to the contrary.

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said that he would not press for a Committee

vote on paregraph 5, since the majorlty was clearly against his proposal. EHe

had wished to explain his posltion because in his view there was a matter of
principle at stake. It was partly because of the criticisms which had been

levelled at the Committee that the latter should be scrupulous in seeipg that
various points of vlew were put forward.

Mr. BASGCTRA (India) said it could not be alleged that the Ccmmittee
had lent itself to partisan propaganda. Mr. Nkunbula's petition put forward no

pelitical thesls. If Mr. Nkunbula had ssked to be heard, his request wculd have

been granted. But that was nct the case.

Vr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that it was not

a matter of principle that Interested the Australian representative, since if 1t
were he would have pressed hls proposal to the vote. The Australien

representative merely wished to discredit Mr. Kaunda.

[evs



A/AC.109/SR. Ll
English
Page 17

Mr. STLVA SUCRE (Venezuela) said that no member of the Sub-Committee

hed found in Mr. Nkunbula's petition any elements which might help the Coumittee
in its work. The Sub-Committee!s good faith could therefore not be called into

gquestion.

The CHATRMAN sald he took 1t that the Committee wished to take note
of paragraph 5 of the report of the Sub~Commlittee on Petitions, i1t being

understood that all reservaticns made would be reported In the record of the
meeting. The Committee could slso take note of paragraph 6.
Jt was so decided.

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) sald he wished to
raise the question of the information to be communicated to the Commlttee by
the Administering Powers. 8o far, no information hed been recelved in reply
to the questionnalre adopted by the Committes. All that the Committee had was
the very limited information which the United Kingdom Government had communicated
to the Committee on Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories. That
information was not of the type the Committee needed. The information furnished

by the Uulted Kingdouw with regard to Northern Rhodesla, for example, tock only
three pages, whersas the guestlonnalre acdopted covered at least flve pages.

He would like to know 1in addition, which Administering Powers had already
received the questionnaire, and when the latter would be sent to all the
remaining Powers. Tt might be well to set a tlme-lindt for the receipt of
information relating to Northern Rhodesia and Southexn Rholdesla. HMoreover, the
Committee had not yet received any information on Nyasaland, which 1t was shortly
to discuss, ur on Bechuanalend and Swaziland. That state of affalrs could not

be tolerated.

The OHATRIMAN asked the Secretariat to draft a brief note on the

position with regard to the questionnaive and the replies received. The matter

could be taken up at onme of the Committee's next meetlngs.

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m.






